

Matthew Berry | Environmental Professional, CIEC

11602 Lake Underhill Road, Suite 140, Orlando, FL, 32825

321.251.9091

Matthew.Berry@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

After working two years in the environmental field learning the basics, Mr. Berry specialized in Indoor Air Quality and Industrial Hygiene. While working in Indoor Air Quality, he worked extensively with mold and other contamination issues, as well as, with sick building syndrome. Most of his early Industrial Hygiene experience came from working in large mills in the northeast, whether working with asbestos, other hazardous waste or performing noise surveys. Since moving to Florida, his recent experience includes air quality inspections, project management on mold remediation, asbestos remediation and other hazardous waste remediation projects. Area of expertise:

- Indoor Air Quality (IAQ) Inspections
- Asbestos Inspections
- Industrial Hygiene Inspections
- Project Management

Licenses and Certifications:

Certified Indoor Environmental Consultant (CIEC), American Council for Accredited Certification, FL, #1704007

Mold Assessor, FL, #MRS4 464

Asbestos Inspector, FL, #170354-622

Project Experience:

Bank of America, Tampa, FL

Duct Remediation

Conducted the initial inspection of a 500,000 square foot banking call center including the four HVAC units and associated duct. During the inspection visible biological growth was identified on the interior fiberglass lining of portions of the HVAC duct. It was determined that the fiberglass lined portions of the duct would be removed, and the metal sections could be cleaned. I was charged with project managing this \$500K project over a three-month span.

Asset Campus Housing, Orlando, FL

Biological Remediation

EFI was hired to determine the extent of the mold remediation in 28 of the 33 apartment buildings on the Knight Circle property. During the remediation process, EFI also photo documented the areas that were to be removed. Once the removal of the contaminated building materials was complete, EFI conducted final clearance sampling in the building.

Public Storage, Miami, FL

Indoor Air Quality Inspection

There were employee health complaints in a storage facility in South Miami. EFI was brought in to identify the source of the health complaints and then design a remediation plan to correct the issue.

Professional Experience:

EFI Global, Inc., Senior Project Manager, 2015 – Present
ARCADIS, Senior Staff Scientist, 2013 – 2015
EFI Global, Inc., Environmental Staff Professional, 2006 – 2013
Northeast Test Consultants, Air Quality Specialist, 2002 – 2006
Clean Harbors, Inc., Clean Pack Chemist, 2002
Geotechnical and Environmental Consultants, Staff Scientist, 2001 - 2002

Specialized Education:

Certified Indoor Environmental Consultant (CIEC), Indoor Sciences, Inc./ Ian Cull, PE, CIH, 2017

Education:

Bachelor of Science, Environmental Science, Minor in Marine Biology, University of New England, 2001